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Richard Dwyer

From: Brian Aglukark [aglukark@npc.nunavut.ca]

Sent: Tuesday, September 04, 2007 7:45 AM

To: sball@rocketmail.com; 'Allison Rippin’

Cc: licensingtrainee @nunavutwaterboard.org

Subject: NWB File 2BEFER/Starfield Resources-Ferguson Lake

Good morning;

NPC faxed questionnaire to a Andre Douchane of Starfield Resources Inc. on July 4, 2007 as part of the
conformity determination process against the Keewatin Regional Land Use Plan. To this day Andre has not
responded to that questionnaire. Please note that the NPC is unable to complete this review process until this
form has been filled and signed by the individual whom signs(ed) the land water application, in this case Andre
Douchane.

If either of the two of you, as mentioned in a email sent to Richard Dwyer will be signing the questionnaire, a note
on a fax cover sheet stating you have signatory approval will suffice.

Once again, the sooner NPC receives the questionnaire, quicker the conformity determinations process can be
completed

cheers/

Brian Aglukark

Director Regional Planning
Nunavut Planning Commission
Ph. 867.857.2242

Fax 867.857.2243

e-mail aglukark@npc.nunavut.ca

9/4/2007



